Council Chamber, City Hall, Tuesday, July 20, 2021

A regular meeting of the Houston City Council was held at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 20, 2021, with Mayor Sylvester Turner presiding with Council Members Amy Peck, Abbie Kamin, Carolyn Evans-Shabazz, Dave Martin, Tiffany Thomas, Greg Travis, Karla Cisneros, Robert Gallegos, Edward Pollard, Martha Castex-Tatum, Mike Knox, David W.Robinson, Michael Kubosh and Sallie Alcorn; Randy Zamora, Legal Department, and Marta Crinejo, Agenda Director, present. Council Members Tarsha Jackson and Letitia Plummer absent on personal business.

At 1:50 p.m., Mayor Turner called the meeting to order and recognized Council Member Evans-Shabazz for a proclamation.

Council Member Evans-Shabazz presented a proclamation to Dr. Phyllis J. Morgan and recognized her great work for the less fortunate citizens of Houston with her non-profit organization, One Tooth at a Time. To accept the proclamation was Dr. Phyllis Morgan.

Mayor Turner recognized Council Member Castex-Tatum for the Invocation after which she led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Council Members Tarsha Jackson and Letitia Plummer absent on personal business.

Council Member Kubosh moved to adopt the minutes for June 29-30, 2021 and July 7, 2021 and Seconded by Council Member Robinson, all voting aye, nays none. Council Members Thomas and Pollard absent. **MOTION ADOPTED**

Due to health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, this meeting will be conducted virtually via Microsoft Teams, a web-conferencing platform and streamed as usual on the City's website (https://www.houstontx.gov/htv/index.html)

Facebook site (https://www.facebook.com/pg/HoustonTelevision/videos/) and the municipal channel on public television. On Wednesday some Council Members will be participating by videoconference in accordance with the provisions of Section 551.127 of the Texas Government Code that have not been suspended by order of the Governor, and some Council Members will meet in-person in the City Hall Council Chamber, 901 Bagby, 2nd Floor, Houston, Texas 77002.

In the interest of public health and safety, members of the public may only participate virtually in accordance with the Governor's orders. Members of the public may call in to listen to the meeting, and public comment will be allowed on Tuesday during the public session portion of the meeting via teleconference at (936) 755-1521; Conference ID# 149 622 555#. Details for signing up and participating are posted at https://www.houstontx.gov/council/meetingsinfo.html. Members of the

public may call in Wednesday via teleconference at (936) 755-1521; Conference ID# 574 445 747#, however no public comment will be allowed.

Mayor Turner stated that he wanted to review some of the procedures for conducting the Virtual Public Session. He is requesting for Council Members to speak slowly and clearly because this will help the City Secretary, the Closed Captioner and the General Public. After roll call, they established there was a quorum. If by chance, for example, they have to leave, just let them know on the chat screen if they are leaving temporarily or if they are leaving for the duration because otherwise, they will assume that Council Members are present. If they are making the motion or seconding a motion, they will need to state their name and their action clearly so they can have it down for the record. The Agenda Director will be monitoring the chat and will provide him their names. Please don't use the chat room just for chatting. Please mute themselves when they are not speaking and unmute themselves when they are recognized to speak. For the general public, in order to be recognized as a public speaker, they have to sign up for the meeting on Monday by 3:00 p.m. in the Office of the City Secretary and then they will call the speakers name in the order that they have signed up. When their name is called, press *6 to unmute themselves. They may only speak when recognized and to please note that if they speak during the meeting and he hasn't recognized them, he will have to mute and/or remove them off the call.

Mayor Turner recognized Council Member Kubosh for a procedural motion. Council Member Kubosh moved that the rules be suspended for the purpose of moving Doug Smith to the top of the speakers list for one minute and Seconded by Council Member Knox, all voting aye, nays none. **MOTION 2021-0429 ADOPTED**

At 2:10 p.m., Mayor Turner requested the City Secretary to call the list of speakers

#1 - DOUG SMITH - 11542 Sands Point Dr. - 77072 - 832-723-1652 - Charter change amendment.

Mayor Turner stated to Mr. Smith that he normally wouldn't respond to him but he doesn't take likely to personal attacks and he is not vindictive to anyone. He does appreciate his comments and respect his right to speak but he does disagree with Mr. Smith on every single point.

Council Member Kubosh stated to Mayor Turner that he believes that voting delayed is voting denied. We have an entire legislature that stalled because people have concerned themselves with the right to vote and they have broken quorum. He believes that it's important that we not disenfranchise voters who sign a petition. Who will want to sign one in the future if the votes aren't counted in a timely manner and put on the ballot. He is in favor of petitioning your government and the right to vote. He didn't sign the petition that he is speaking of but has signed others. He still believes that any group that petitions us, we should move quickly on it. Out of the 11 district Council Members, only 7 of them last election, didn't receive 20,000 votes and yet they are sitting on council. In this petition at least 20,000 voters have signed it. He doesn't want voting delayed as he sees it as voting denied.

- #2 SEAN MURPHY 1111 Rusk St. 77002 713-447-9179 TXDOT I-45 Expansion.
- #3 KRISTINA RONNEBERG 1819 Columbia St. 77008 510-333-4707 Texas Transportation Commission Plan.

#4 - EMANUEL GIBSON - 6320 Windswept Ln., Apt. #652 - 77057 - 346-450-4650 - Mental Health/Police training and technology.

RODNEY UNDERWOOD – Post Office Box 8241 – 77288 – 832-868-7219 – Maintenance Repair Proposals. **NOT PRESENT**

#5 - BRENDA MURCHINSON - 3106 Webster St. - 77004 - 713-650-8510 - FEMA not responding to request for help from freeze.

Mayor Turner stated to Ms. Murchinson that they will simply assist so as not to duplicate her efforts already. Since she already has a contact person with FEMA and Booker Morris, with Sheila Jackson Lee's office, he will have one of his people to reach out to them, on her behalf. In that case, it would be Janice Weaver, who is familiar with Sheila Jackson Lee's office.

Council Member Evans-Shabazz stated to Ms. Murchinson that she will also reach out as well, in hopes of getting some movement on her behalf.

#6 - ERICA HUBBARD - No Address - 832-704-6697 - New 311 System.

Mayor Turner stated to Ms. Hubbard that Google Play approved the app today and that it will be up tomorrow. Then, at her suggestion, the 311 is adding, for example, illegal dumping to the front page of the app and website. That will take customers directly to that SR type and the virtual agent, bypassing earlier questions and reducing the time it takes to create an illegal dunping request. This is a new system, so give them a little time to work out all the glitches in it. It is intended to expedite and make it more efficient. There are things to be worked out but this is a brand new system. He is going to ask the team to stay in communication with her and with others as they gravitate to this new system. If she doesn't see any improvement between now and next week, please call them back to let them know.

IKE UMAR – 2432 Chimney Rock Rd. – 77056 – 305-989-6028 – HPD response time. **NOT PRESENT**

VINCENT COLBERT – No Address – 713-259-1138 – Substance use/Counseling and referrals. **NOT PRESENT**

STEVEN WILLIAMS – No Address – No Phone – Will appear to express peronal opinion. **NOT PRESENT**

EDI KANANI - 1775 Kings Park Ln. - 77058 - No Phone - Issues with employment. **NOT PRESENT**

STEVEN REICHEK – 1921 Hollister St. – 77087 – 713-806-1555 – Sign Administration Fee to change your address. **NOT PRESENT**

CARLA KANNARD – 101 Normandy St., Apt. #1203 – 77015 – 346-321-1445 – Guaranteed Income Program. **NOT PRESENT**

#7 - BENJAMIN PETERS – 1026 Fugate St. – 77009 – 713-775-7451 – North Houston Highway Improvement Project.

Mayor Turner stated to Mr. Peters that he agrees with him and it's a false choice and was intended to be a false choice. It's not about if we don't do what TXDOT wants us to do, that they can take their money. Mayor Turner wanted to state to TXDOT and everyone else, it's not TXDOT's money. Most of these dollars are federal dollars. It's not about taking the dollars that was for this I-45 project and putting it somewhere else in the state of Texas. It doesn't necessarily go that way. It's not about TXDOT saying you're going to let us build it as we want to build it or they take our marbles and go some place else. There is a right way to do this and if it's done right, it could be transformational. Mayor Turner intends to reach out, again, to Secretary of Transportation and to make it very clear with TXDOT and the State of Texas, that they don't have the freedom to take federal tax dollars some place else if the people, in this region, are objecting to the way they are proposing to do it without trying to compromise in a positive way.

Members of Council commented on Mr. Peters' statement.

#8 - ELIZABETH LOUSTEAU - 316 Goldenrod St. - 77009 - 713-806-0762 - TXDOT I-45 Expansion.

#9 - MARY SCHULTZ – 1111 Peddie St. – 77009 – 281-236-2617 - TXDOT I-45 Expansion.

#10 - JACLYN LEEDY - 3117 SE 81st Ave. - Portland, OR - 97206 - 503-875-6607 - BARC.

Council Member Travis asked Ms. Leedy some questions concerning BARC and allowed her to finish her statement.

Ms. Leedy stated to Council Member Travis that she has been heavily involved in the rescue world for quite some time now. She does everything from fostering entire litters of puppies to transporting 25 dogs 5,000 miles down to Alabama and back. BARC is on a lot of radars right now and they are getting national exposure and not in great ways. There are many states and even cities in Texas that have adopted much better, more humane ways to handle the stray population. Euthanizing in this sort of mass number is just not the solution.

Mayor Turner stated that it's important to note that we put these dogs on a list and we are providing more notice to all of those who want to rescue or adopt. That is what the people have asked for. And now to criticize BARC for doing the same thing that people have asked for is disingenuous at a minimum. The very fact that working with rescuers and other partners, where you have eight dogs that were on the list and six were released, he would think that is a good thing. That's working collaboratively and he thought that's what they wanted. He is certainly going to be very suspect of anybody from the outside criticizing what's happening here in the City of Houston. This is the city that he deeply loves. He appreciates partners whether they are local partners or national partners, but let's come working collaboratively to move things forward. We don't have to indict the department or even the people who are working within the department. We have some

outstanding people but we can always do better and we should always want to do better. That's why he appreciates the staff reaching out and having meetings with our partners, taking their input, taking their suggestions and not being defensive. He thinks those are all good things and he dreams of the day when we dont have to have these conversations at all.

MARLEI McDONALD – 2174 Fort Laramie Dr. – Katy, TX – 77449 – 281-796-6762 – BARC. **NOT PRESENT**

#11 - ZACHARY AYRES - 1624 Holman St. - 77004 - 281-903-6553 - Police Budget.

#12 - HELEN GREEN – 11022 Roandale Dr. – 77048 – 713-733-2111 – Overgrown grass in my fence/Vacant Lot.

Mayor Turner stated to Ms. Green that he got it here and we should be sending a contractor out there to cut those weeds down and he will have someone to give her a call.

Council Member Evans-Shabazz stated to Ms. Green that if she continues to have problems, to reach out to her office and she will try to get on top of it because they know it's a major concern for her.

#13 - ISIS BERRUETE - No Address - 832-744-8555 - Voting rights and civil rights.

VIJI MEDI – 5240B Center St. – 77007 – 310-977-2505 – City of Houston noise. **NOT PRESENT**

JEFF BERG – 5454 Washington Ave., Apt. #5306 – 77007 – 337-453-6188 – Washington Ave. **NOT PRESENT**

JAN LIGHTFOOT – 12319 Chesterbrook Dr. – 77031 – 832-800-1302 – Not receiving City services. **NOT PRESENT**

MAZIN KHAN - 5506 Barschelle Dr. - 77069 - 713-899-9126 - Rental assistance. **NOT PRESENT**

#14 - TASHYA COLE - 8519 Discus - Humble, TX - 77346 - 281-235-0057 - BARC.

At 2:18 p.m. Council Member Thomas joined the meeting.

At 3:05 p.m. Council Member Pollard joined the meeting.

For more information and details from the speakers list, please click here: houstontx.swagit.com/play/07212021-539

Note: During the public session motions may be offered to extend time for questions of various speakers, and votes taken, which were not prepared in written form and may be viewed on HTV Houston or on disc.

At 3:22 p.m., the City Council was recessed until 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, July 21, 2021.

Pat J. Daniel, City Secretary, read the description or captions of the Items on the Agenda.

The Houston City Council reconvened at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, July 21, 2021 with Mayor Sylvester Turner presiding with Council Members Amy Peck, Abbie Kamin, Carolyn Evans-Shabazz, Dave Martin, Tiffany Thomas, Greg Travis, Karla Cisneros, Robert Gallegos, Edward Pollard, Martha Castex-Tatum, Mike Knox, David W. Robinson, Michael Kubosh, Letitia Plummer and Sallie Alcorn; Arturo Michel, City Attorney Legal Department, and Marta Crinejo, Agenda Director, present. Council Member Tarsha Jackson absent on personal business.

At 9:05 a.m., Mayor Turner called the meeting of the Houston City Council to order and requested the City Secretary to call the roll.

ROLL CALL

Council Member Tarsha Jackson absent on personal business.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor Turner stated that the City has launched a new and innovative 3-1-1 Platform that should make it easier and quicker and more convenient for customers to request information on the city services and report non-emergency issues. On June 26th, we launched the next version of our 3-1-1 System. In the CIP process for Fiscal Year 2021, we authorized the Administration and Regulatory Affairs (ARA) Department to conduct a complete replacement for the 3-1-1 System that is known as LAGAN. He instructed ARA and HITS to procure and design a system to resolve the largest pain points in LAGAN, prepare the City for the increased demand for services over the next 10 to 20 and, above all, to think outside the box and embrace smart City Technology. That's exactly what we have done. We will be working through any glitches in this new system, but once it is all done and complete it should work extremely well. Over the last 9 months, ARA and HITS have engaged in an inclusive process of collaboration, design, development and testing and we are calling our new system The Customer Relations Information System or 3-1-1 CRIS for short. This cloud-based application powered by Microsoft dynamics fundamentally changed the way we interact with our customers by delivering an advanced self-service platform that makes interaction easier, quicker, and more convenient. If they hear any concerns or problems to let them know and they will get right on top of it. If they have any questions, contact ARA or HITS.

At 9:07 a.m. Council Members Martin and Travis entered the meeting.

With regards to vaccination, we all know that the Delta Variant is still very much present in our communities. So, to avoid another wave of this, he wants to encourage people that are unvaccinated to please get vaccinated. The Texas Medical Center, for example, said that 99% of people that are in our hospitals in Houston are people who elected not to be vaccinated.

Mayor Turner stated that the City of Houston has made the top 10 list for the Top 10 Overall America Cities of the Future. The Bayou City has been named to Times Magazine prestigious list of World's Greatest Places in 2021. Houston is the only Texas city to appear in this particular listing. The list also includes cities like Athens, Beijing, France, Portugal, and Marrakech Morocco.

On Saturday, he will join with the Office of Complete Communities of the Houston Parks and Recreation Department to unveil the newly renovated Zurrrie Malone Park. The park is located at 2901 Nettleton in the Third Ward area. The Parks Department is hosting its inaugural Love Our Parks Fest and Malone Park from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. The fest will feature family friendly activities and programs from Houston Parks.

Mayor Turner stated to Council Member Plummer that they have been praying for her and her family and will continue to pray for them.

Members of Council commented and questioned Mayor Turner about the Mayor's Report.

CONSENT AGENDA NUMBERS 1 through 19

ACCEPT WORK - NUMBERS 1 through 3

- RECOMMENDATION from Director Houston Public Works for approval of final contract amount of \$5,182,777.48 and acceptance of work on contract with LOPEZ UTILITIES CONTRACTOR, LLC for Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation by Sliplining and Pipe Bursting Methods (4257-153) - 4.09% over the original contract amount and under the 5% contingency amount – Was presented, moved by Council Member Castex-Tatum and Seconded by Council Member Robinson, all voting aye, nays none.
 MOTION 2021-0430 ADOPTED
- RECOMMENDATION from Director Houston Public Works for approval of final contract amount of \$4,295,026.60 and acceptance of work on contract with PM CONSTRUCTION & REHAB, LLC for Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation by Cured-In-Place Pipe Method (4258-69) 4.69% under the original contract amount and under the 5% contingency amount DISTRICTS B JACKSON; C KAMIN; D EVANS-SHABAZZ; F THOMAS; G TRAVIS; H CISNEROS; J POLLARD and K CASTEX-TATUM Was presented, moved by Council Member Castex-Tatum and Seconded by Council Member Robinson, all voting aye, nays none. MOTION 2021-0431 ADOPTED
- 3. RECOMMENDATION from Director Houston Public Works for approval of final contract amount of \$969,124.08 and acceptance of work on contract with SEWER AND STORM MAINTENANCE, LLC for Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Television Inspection in Support of Rehabilitation (WW4277-94) 0.80% over the original contract amount and under the 5% contingency amount DISTRICTS A PECK; B JACKSON; C KAMIN; D EVANS-SHABAZZ; F THOMAS; G TRAVIS; H CISNEROS; I GALLEGOS; J POLLARD and K CASTEX-TATUM Was presented, moved by Council Member Castex-Tatum and Seconded by Council Member Robinson, all voting aye, nays none. MOTION 2021-0432 ADOPTED

ORDINANCES - NUMBERS 5 through 19

- 5. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing Loan Agreement between City of Houston and TEJANO CENTER FOR COMMUNITY CONCERNS, INC to provide a loan of HOME Investment Partnership Program Funds to partially finance the construction of Sunrise Lofts, an 89-unit affordable housing rental community located at 3103 McKinney Street Houston, Texas \$1,560,000.00 Grant Fund DISTRICT I GALLEGOS Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. ORDINANCE 2021-0614 ADOPTED
- 6. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing second amendment to contract between City of Houston and HEALTHCARE FOR THE HOMELESS-HOUSTON, extending the term of the contract for the continuing administration and operation of Project Access, a Homeless Transportation Program that provides homeless persons with access to essential health and social services resources Was presented, all voting aye, nays none.
 ORDINANCE 2021-0615 ADOPTED
- 7. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing second amendment to contract between City of Houston and THE MONTROSE CENTER, extending the term of the contract and providing additional Housing Opportunities for Persons With Aids Funds for the continuing administration and operation of a Tenant-Based Rental Assistance Program, a Short-Term Rent, Mortgage, and Utilities Assistance Program, Permanent Housing Placement Services, and other Supportive Services for persons living with HIV/AIDS \$1,517,210.00 Grant Fund Was presented, all voting aye, nays none.
 ORDINANCE 2021-0616 ADOPTED
- 8. **ORDINANCE** approving and authorizing Grant Contract between the City and the **TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES** under the Regional Local Services System/Local Public Health Services Grant Program; approving the acceptance and disbursement of Grant Funds thereunder \$595,400.00 Grant Fund Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. **ORDINANCE 2021-0617 ADOPTED**
- 9. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing the submission of an electronic grant application to the TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT UNDER THE LOCAL PARK GRANT PROGRAM to expand and improve Tony Marron Park (the "Program") on behalf of the City of Houston Parks and Recreation Department; declaring the City's eligibility for assistance under such Program; authorizing the Director of the Houston Parks and Recreation Department (the "Director") to act as the City's representative in the electronic grant application process; authorizing the Director to accept the Grant and expend the Grant Funds, if awarded, and to apply for, accept and expend all subsequent awards, if any, pertaining to the Program <u>DISTRICT H CISNEROS</u> Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. ORDINANCE 2021-0618 ADOPTED
- 10. **ORDINANCE** appropriating \$28,344.00 out of Airport System Consolidated 2011 Construction Fund as additional appropriation for the Design Build Agreement between City of Houston and **J.E. DUNN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY**; authorizing Material Testing Services associated with the Vehicle Maintenance Facility at George Bush Intercontinental Airport/Houston; (Project No. 740) **DISTRICT B JACKSON** Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. **ORDINANCE 2021-0619 ADOPTED**

- 12. **ORDINANCE** amending Ordinance 2021-0457 approving and authorizing an International Facilities Agreement between City of Houston and **SUN COUNTRY, INC d/b/a SUN COUNTRY AIRLINES** for the use of Terminal D and the FIS at George Bush Intercontinental Airport/Houston to add an omitted Exhibit **DISTRICT B JACKSON** Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. **ORDINANCE 2021-0620 ADOPTED**
- 14. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing first amendment to agreement between City of Houston and PS LIGHTWAVE, INC, for the purchase of High-Capacity Fiber Circuit Services for Houston Information Technology Services, to extend the term of the agreement - Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. ORDINANCE 2021-0621 ADOPTED
- 15. **ORDINANCE** approving and authorizing Professional Engineering Services Contract between City of Houston and **CORRPRO COMPANIES**, **INC** for Corrosion Prevention Engineering Services to Houston Public Works; providing a maximum contract amount 3 Years with two one-year options \$4,250,000.00 Enterprise Fund Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. **ORDINANCE 2021-0622 ADOPTED**
- 16. ORDINANCE establishing the north and south sides of the 900 block of Euclid Street, within the City of Houston, Texas, as a special minimum lot size block pursuant to Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances, Houston, Texas <u>DISTRICT H CISNEROS</u> Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. ORDINANCE 2021-0623 ADOPTED
- 17. ORDINANCE renewing the establishment of the north and south sides of the 700 block of East 9th Street, within the City of Houston, Texas as a special minimum building line requirement block pursuant to the Code of Ordinances, Houston, Texas <u>DISTRICT C- KAMIN</u> Was presented, all voting aye, nays none.
 ORDINANCE 2021-0624 ADOPTED
- 18. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing agreement between City of Houston and the TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD for reimbursement of the cost to complete the acquisition and demolition of four (4) flood-prone structures <u>DISTRICTS H CISNEROS and J POLLARD</u> Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. ORDINANCE 2021-0625 ADOPTED
- 19. ORDINANCE appropriating \$1,000,000.00 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund; approving and authorizing Professional Engineering Services Contract between City of Houston and SES HORIZON CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC for Small Diameter Water Line Work Order Contracts; providing funding for CIP Cost Recovery financed by the Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. ORDINANCE 2021-0626 ADOPTED

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

 ORDINANCE adopting the City of Houston Harvey Single Family Development Program Guidelines – Was presented, all voting aye, nays none.
 ORDINANCE 2021-0627 ADOPTED

- 11. ORDINANCE appropriating \$13,000,000.00 out of HAS Consolidated ITRP AMT Construction Fund and approving and authorizing Reimbursement Agreement between City of Houston and UNITED AIRLINES, INC for improvements to Terminal C in support of operations in Terminal E at George Bush Intercontinental Airport/Houston <u>DISTRICT B JACKSON</u> Was presented, all voting aye, nays none.
 ORDINANCE 2021-0628 ADOPTED
- 13. **ORDINANCE** approving and authorizing contract between City of Houston and **TDINDUSTRIES, INC** for Full-Service Facility Operations and Maintenance through Interlocal Agreement for Cooperative Purchasing with Omnia Partners, Public Sector, for Houston Public Works; providing a maximum contract amount 5 Years \$75,424,713.00 Enterprise and Other Funds Was presented and **Tagged by Council Member Kubosh**.
- 20. **ORDINANCE** No. 2021-0600, passed first reading July 7, 2021
 ORDINANCE granting to **UNIVERSAL NATURAL GAS**, **LLC d/b/a UNIVERSAL NATURAL GAS**, **INC** the right, privilege and franchise to construct, install, extend, retire, operate and maintain its facilities within the public rights-of-way of the City of Houston, Texas, for the transportation, delivery, sale and distribution of natural gas; containing other provisions relating to the foregoing subject; containing a repealer; providing for severability and providing an effective date **DISTRICTS B JACKSON**; **D EVANS-SHABAZZ and E MARTIN THIRD AND FINAL READING** Was presented, all voting aye, nays none. **PASSED 3**RD & **FINAL READING IN FULL**

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS - Council Member Kamin first

Members of Council announced events and discussed matters of interest.

There being no further business before Council, the City Council adjourned at 9:57 a.m. Council Members Travis, Gallegos, Knox and Kubosh absent.

<u>DETAILED INFORMATION ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY MINUTES</u> READ AND APPROVED

Pat J.	Daniel,	City Secreta	ary	